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Good morning,
 
Yes, we have fully delineated the lateral extents of petroleum hydrocarbon impacts in each cardinal
direction on-Site and verified the extents through laboratory analytical testing. In the main
excavation below where the former tank battery was located and below the existing DCP flowline,
we still need to hydrovac and remove impacted material below the line. However, the lateral and
vertical extents further east and west of those locations have been delineated. Additionally, just to
the north of the flowline in the center of the excavation, additional material (caliche) will be
removed to delineate the vertical extent in that area. Otherwise, the vertical extents have been

delineated throughout the Site. Of the 3,000 cubic yards (yd3) of impacted material that has been

treated, 1,600 yd3 remains slightly above the Action Levels for TPH. The remaining material has been
verified below the Action Levels through laboratory testing and will be used as backfill material.
 
The revised work plan is currently being prepared which will include the results of work activities
thus far as well as the proposed methods for treating the remaining impacted material, backfilling,
and reseeding activities and will be submitted ASAP. In the meantime, should you have any
questions or require additional information, please let me know.
 
Regards,
 
Brian Humphrey
Program Manager
Tasman Geosciences
O: 303-487-1228
C: 720-633-5143
6899 Pecos St., Unit C
Denver, CO 80221
bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com
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Good Morning, Brian,
 
Can I get an update on the status of the delineation results, new work plan submittal for approval
through NMOCD and NMSLO as well as any work that was done on the site in December, please?
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Groves, Amber 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:39 PM
To: 'bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com' <bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com>
Cc: SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>;
Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: DCP - Buffalo Valley SCR and Remediation Work Plan
 
Good Afternoon, Brian,
 
Thank you for your prompt response in sending this to me.  Per our conversation earlier, please
include me on all correspondence relating to releases on state trust land.  In addition, NMSLO has a
re-vegetation procedure that we require to be included for work plan approval.  I have attached this
for your convenience on this one and for future reference.  Please update your work plan to reflect
this once you have the site fully delineated and you re-submit your work plan to Mr. Bratcher for
approval.
 
Thank you,
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Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com [mailto:bhumphrey@tasman-geo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: SWWeathers@dcpmidstream.com
Subject: DCP - Buffalo Valley SCR and Remediation Work Plan
 
Hi Amber,
 
Per your request, I have attached the Site Characterization Report (SCR) and Remediation Work Plan
for the DCP – Buffalo Valley Compressor Station located near Hagerman, NM. This SCR was
submitted to the NMOCD  on October 4, 2016 and was approved on October 18, 2016. Work

activities began at the Site on Tuesday November 1st and the lateral and vertical extents of
petroleum hydrocarbon impacts at the Site have been delineated and verified through laboratory
testing. Ongoing remediation activities of petroleum hydrocarbon impacted soil are anticipated to
be completed during the month of December. Should you have any questions or require additional
information, please let me know.
 
Regards,
 
Brian Humphrey
Environmental Scientist
Tasman Geosciences
O: 303-487-1228
C: 720-633-5143
6899 Pecos St., Unit C
Denver, CO 80221
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